
Mr. Scott Olgeaty (HIQ) 
 
Q.  Do you mean the solution has to be a product or are you also going to look at software 
as a service offering? 
 
A.   It’s going to be based on our market research and on how industry reacts to our RFI.  We 
may have a competition to get the product first and then based on that have a competition to 
solicit the implementation of the product.  Another solution that has been pretty successful is that 
we may award to couple of folks and have a fly off for the best fit product.  
 
Q.  Are software as service offering possible? 
 
Yes, absolutely.  
 
  

HIB-ABSS 
 
Mr. James Guy 
 
Q.  Can you talk a little bit about what the challenges will be within ABSS? 
 
A.   We don’t expect big changes for ABSS since we are in sustainment until we are subsumed 
by DEAMS in the near future. 

HIB-SSP III 
 
Mr. Don Green 
 
Q.  Any idea of which quarter your RFP my might run? 
  
A.   RFP will run in the fourth quarter this fiscal year.  
 
Q.  Can you explain why you feel comfortable grouping all those programs together? 
 
A.   Any one of the systems feeds or draws data from the other, it is very interactive.  You send 
data to one or two applications, that data goes to a third applications and they all draw from and 
sustain the data as needed by various users.  
 
Q.  So SSP I and SSP II did the same thing? 
 
A.   Yes, sir. SSP I and II are consolidated and on separate contracts. 
  
 
 
 
 



Q.  Do you have any idea on what award this will be? 
 
A.   No-other than it will be done under the NETCENTS contract 
 
Q.  Do you know the approximate size and function points on the combined systems? 
 
A.   LOL! I’m sorry and no I do not how many zeroes are in the number. We have the following 
to share: 
Conwrite:  400k lines of code.   
  11 system interfaces 
  243 user interfaces 
  111 various reports created and provided 
CBIS: 15k lines of code 
  11 system interfaces 
  1 user interface 
  86 various reports  
 
CIDS: 360k lines of code 
       34 system interfaces 
  91 user interfaces 
  850 reports 
CPRS:  88k lines of code 
  1 system interface 
  80 user interfaces 
  55 reports 
 
ADIS:  700k lines of code 
  33 system interfaces 
  153 user interfaces 
  27 reports 
 
 
 
Q.  Is it worth it to you folks out there to answer that question? 
 
A.   Let’s see how many brain cells out there we get to action on this. We’ll get you an answer.  
We will get you a guestimate and have it ready for you folks tomorrow.  
 
Q.  What are the number of user interfaces and reports associated with those multiple 
systems?  
 
A.  Much of the data that is drawn from here is based on user enquires, so the user draws that 
information from the system so we don’t have to draw from the systems.   
 

HIB-EITDR 
 



Capt Amy Sweazy  
 
Q.  Can we get your name? 
 
A.   Capt Amy Sweazy 
 
Q.  You show both NETCENTS 2 and 8(a) as the contract type which one is going to be? 
 
A.   This is an 8(a) competitive award.  
 

Mr. Shofner Introduction 
 
Q.  Have you considered streaming this so that small businesses that could not afford to be 
here could see this in real time? 
 
A.  We have but it has been difficult to arrange. It is logistical challenge and not inexpensive, it’s 
a capability we had to cut with funding reductions. But as a former small businessman I 
appreciate that travel is a challenge for many of our industry partners. But I will also say I can’t 
help but express how much I value the personal interaction we get at industry days. All this said, 
we will continue to look at options to expand the reach of our industry days, to include electronic 
means.  
 
 
 
Q.  What is the on ramp for NETCENTS 2? (Mr. Hunter) 
 
A.  Which one? Are you kidding me? The first available SCAT for the on ramp would be the 
EISM and as I showed you yesterday we’re not getting a lot of activity on that, we’ve had that 
since 2010.  It’ll be part of the conversation with Maj Howell before she leaves and we’ll provide 
feedback to Mr. Culpeper and obviously Mr. Shofner. Right now we have not been given any 
direction. 
 
Q.  Did you know that the navy just went through a whole due diligent process for case 
management and that it might be worthwhile to discuss it with them? 
 
A.   Yes, we are aware and are working with the Navy to share market research/opportunity to 
combine our efforts.  
 

HIB-HRSTS 
 
Maj Carlence Campbell 
 
Q.  Over the last 12 months there have been several RFI sources sought regarding this 
program, has that process been concluded in the moving forward with your acquisition 
strategy? 



 
A.   Yes.  
 
Q.  When does this contract have to be in place, the start date? 
 
A.   HRSTS needs to be in place by April 2016  
 

HIA-CMOS/OLVIMS 
 
Lt Parrish (CMOS)/Lt Won (OLVIMS) 
 
Q.  Are there any OCI concerns  
 
A.   We will release that information when we release the information about the requirements.  
 
Q.  Wouldn’t this one be more suitable for the App Services? 
 
A.   This requirement will remain an 8(a) set aside.  
 
Q.  So, what is the real difference between the two? 
 
A.   One is our life cycle support, our Senior SME’s, our limitations team, our help desk 
personnel, another one is truly develop the code and fix the issues that are in there.  
 
Q.  Okay, so one is the 8(a) and the other is the App Services? 
 
A.   Correct sir.  
Q.  Why didn’t you leave the two separate? 
 
A.   The level of growth is going down, so we are trying to consolidate the development and 
enhancement into one contract to share sustainment resources with the CMOS effort.  
 

HIA-DMAPS 
 
Mr. Robert Kodya, Jr.  
  
Q.  Have you started collecting content with MRO recently? 
 
A.   We have person up in Wright-Patterson working with the MRO to see what capability’s we 
have. So, we are still up in the air with that but yes we do.  
 
Q.  The purpose of my question is, looking at the term it looks like the work load is going to 
go up and down as that takes place. So, rather than bidding firm fixed price, are you going 
to have some sort of cost/incentive for the variability in 2016 and 2019? 
 



A.   Right now we are still looking at firm fixed price. 
 
Q.  It’s a firm fixed price scope how are you going to maintain that over period of three 
years? 
 
A.   That’s something we’ll have to look into.  
 
Q.  Third quarter 2014? 
 
A.    Yes 

Mr. Herb Hunter (HIC) 
 
Q.   Mr. Hunter yesterday there was a billion dollar NETCENTS small business talk, are 
we going to see briefings? 
 
A.    No, you’re not.  
 
Q.   Can you speak to the criteria is between the small businesses and full and open is 
under that option? 
 
 
 
A.   With these S-CAT’s our staff will take them and map them line-by-line with the other  
S-CAT’s and see which one fit. That’s going to determine whether it goes to App Services or 
NetOps and then based on that requirement that’s going to determine whether it goes to small or 
large. Only the contracting officer can make those determinations. So, NETCENTS 2 is like any 
other acquisition it has to go through a process.  
  
Q.  So, did she just say the $900,000,000 is less than the $900,000,000 for the requirement? 
 
A.   No, I think what she just said is because of the protests, every day that we are not available 
and a customer needs a contract vehicle to do their job that number may come down. It comes 
back up if more requirements are placed on board.  
  
Q.  Any word on the protest? 
 
A.   The best I can tell you is to go to the GAO website.  
 

AFWay 
 
Mr. John Hennigan  
 
Q.  Are you guys planning on putting a san out identifying the issues on a massive scale? 
 
A.   There have been and we will do more. We are committed to do some more education with 
this; it was recently brought to our attention on this latest go around.  



 
Response to Vendors (AFWay) 

 
Q.   Was the cherry picking patent, that to happen at the C.O. level right because they are 
the one putting the RFP out and not the customer, right? 
 
A.    I don’t have the details of it.  
 

HIZ-AFSN 
 
Mr. Brian Jabes  
 
Q.   Are you using another government 8(a) IDIQ or 8(a) competition? 
  
A.    This will be an 8(a) competition.  
 
Q.   But you’re not going to do a task order on an existing 8(a)?  
 
A.    Correct we are not going to a task order on the sustainment of the contract. 
 
 


